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Date:  21-Sept-2015  
 
Attn:  Switchgear Committee 
 
Subject:  TCPC Activity 
 
Dear Fellow Switchgear Committee Members: 
 
Due to recent construction activity at my new job in the Eaton Belmont 
Test Lab, I will be unable to attend this fall’s IEEE meeting in San Diego, 
CA.  Since I will be absent, I would like to submit a report on our latest 
activity.  Last year our committee reviewed papers for the IEEE PES 
General Meeting held in Denver, CO.  Ted Olsen and I traveled to the 
IEEE PES General Meeting for the event.   
 
This year, we are currently reviewing papers for the IEEE PES T&D 
Conference & Exposition to be held in Dallas, Texas on May 2, 2016, so 
we will be reviewing papers for two conferences a year instead of one. 
 
We received four papers to be reviewed for IEEE PES T&D conference. 
 
Twenty members of our committee graciously agreed to be reviewers for 
the papers.  I appreciate the assistance you have given during this 
process. 
 
We have requested updates for one of the four papers that we reviewed, 
and we are still reviewing a second paper.  The reviews for this paper 
must be submitted by September 28, 2015.   
 
Thank you to everyone that aided in this process.  I hope to see our 
database of authors and reviewers continue to grow.  Please remember 
that reviewers do not have to be members or our committee. 
 
I look forward to seeing all of you next at the Spring IEEE Meeting in 
Hilton Head, SC. 

 

 
 
Amy W. Rowell 
TCPC 
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